

Agenda

Supplier Volume Allocation Group (SVG)

Meeting number **243**

Venue **Elexon/Teams**

Date and time **4 May 2021 – 9:30am**

Classification **Public**

No.	Agenda item	Paper no	Lead
1.	Apologies		Sarah Ross
2.	SVG Membership Update		Sarah Ross

Part I: Public Session

No.	Agenda item	Paper no	Lead
	Decision Papers		
3.	MDD Change Requests for Version 311	SVG243/01	Freya Gardner
4.	CP1540 'Strengthening the Qualification – Change of Ownership Process' Assessment Report	SVG243/03	Nicholas Brocklesby
5.	CP1541 'Use of DTC Data Flow D0004 in Half Hourly Sector' Assessment Report	SVG243/02	Andrew Grace
6.	CP1542 'Transfer the obligation to visit de-energised sites' Assessment Report	SVG243/05	George Crabtree

Part III: Public Session

Tabled Items			
7.	BSC Operations Headline Report		--
8.	Change Report		--
	Other Items		
9.	Actions		Paige Binet/ Sarah Ross

10.	Panel Update		Tom Edwards
11.	Minutes from previous meeting		Paige Binet/ Sarah Ross
12.	Any other business		All

Next Meeting

Tuesday 1 June 2021